

**From:** Sochurek, Jan E.  
**To:** Carl Huie  
**Date:** 11/15/02 1:48PM  
**Subject:** RE: 398-EX-ST-2002

*Amendment*

Carl,

Sorry for taking so long in getting this information back to you, but I just got the pulse width and prf answers myself.

Emission Designator should have read: 600MFXX

Pulse Width is 60usec (micro seconds)

Pulse Rep Rate is a maximum of 100KHz, there is a dynamic waveform, but this is the max.

Hope this helps you. Thanks,

Jan

-----Original Message-----

From: Carl Huie [mailto:CHUIE@fcc.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2002 9:09 AM  
To: internet:jan.sochurek@northropgrumman.com  
Subject: 398-EX-ST-2002

In the exhibit explaining application, the emission designator is listed as "6M00FXX" (6 MHz bandwidth). The sentence before that says, "bandwidth of 600 MHz." Which is correct? Also need pulse width and pulse rep. rate.